Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 2:22 PM

To: Richard Dwyer; Info

Cc: Sean Joseph; NIRB Info; Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: RE: 2BE-YAV0810 receipt of application

Afternoon Richard, per our brief discussion via tele. The above noted project proposal falls outside an approved land
use planning boundary. NPC conformity determination not required.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 2:27 PM

To: 'Info’

Cc: Sean Joseph; Brian Aglukark; 'NIRB Info'

Subject: 2BE-YAV0810 receipt of application

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt on February 23, 2011 of 2BE-YAV0810 water
licence renewal application. The renewal consists of the following:

 Cover Letter

* Renewal Application

» Camp location map

* Certificate of Incorporation

* April 17, 2008 NIRB Project Proposal Form
» 2008 Assignment Application

« $30.00 application fee

The file is currently undergoing an administrative check and preliminary technical review. You will be notified
of any additional information requirements, prior to sending the application out for our normal 30 day review.

Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or email to licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org if you have
any questions.

Regards,







